City oF STorY CITY

504 Broad Street
Story City, 1A 50248
515.733.2121

.cityofstorycity.or
Herschell-Spillman Carousel www.cityofstorycity g

COUNCIL AGENDA
MONDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2020
7:00 P.M. - CITY HALL

Special Note to the Public: Due to recommendations to limit gatherings and to
adhere to social distancing requirements in order to help slow the spread of the
COVID-19 virus, public access to the meeting will be provided electronically as
allowed by Section 21.8.1 of the Iowa Code. Members of the public may do so
using:

Dial: 978-990-5170
Enter: 826596#

We ask that you mute your phone if possible. If you have called to listen to the

City Council meeting and you have a question or comment, you can text us during
the meeting at 515-203-0226

L. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL, 7:00 P.M.
II. ~ APPROVE/AMEND THE AGENDA

IIl.  APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 5, 2020 REGULAR AND OCTOBER 12
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

IV.  CITIZEN APPEARANCE:
A)

V.  PUBLIC HEARINGS:

A)  Proposed Rezoning of Mall Subdivision 1, Lot 2 from C-1 to HM-1
B)

VI. LEGAL ITEMS:
A)  Ordinance No. 303 — Changing the Official Zoning Map of the City

of Story City, lowa by Changing the District Boundaries of the “C-1”

and “HM-1” Districts, Waive Two Readings and Proceed to Final
Reading




VIIL

VIIL

IX.

XI.

B)  Ordinance No. 304 — Providing for the Division of Taxes Levied on
Certain Taxable Property added to the Story City Consolidated Urban
Renewal Area, Pursuant to Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa,
Waive Two Readings and Proceed to Final Reading

C)  Resolution No. 20-96 — Setting a Public Hearing on an Ordinance
Updating the Floodplain Management Ordinance

D)  Resolution No. 20-97 — Approving Proposed Agreement Between the
City of Story City and the Iowa Department of Transportation for a
Surface Transportation Block Grant Program Federal-aid SWAP Fund
Project

E)  Resolution No. 20-98 — Approving an Addendum to Development
Agreement with Gabrielson Properties, LLC, and Authorizing Mayor
and City Clerk to Execute

F)  Resolution No. 20-99 — Appointing a Member of the City Council
of the City of Story City, Iowa

G)

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS:

A)  Approve Change Order No.1 for the Larson Avenue Water Main
Improvements Project

B)  Preliminary Discussion on the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Budget —
Water & Wastewater and Streets

C)

PERMITS:

A)  Building:
1. These Iowa Roots — 522 Broad
2. Kevin & Diana Keech — 814 Market
3.

B)

MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
A)  Request from GCC for Allocation of Funds for Story City Cash

Yulefest Shop Small Saturday Promotion
B)

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS REGARDING
NON-AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT



STORY CITY, IOWA October 05, 2020

Mayor Jensen called the council meeting to order on Monday, October 5, 2020, at
7:00 pm in City Hall.

Present: Mayor Jensen, Administrator Jackson, Attorney Larson
Council Members: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, and Sporleder

Also Present: Matt Sporleder, Story City Chief of Police; Lysle MacDonald, Story
City Fire Chief; Chris and Marty Isebrand

Motion by Sporleder, seconded by Phillips, to amend the agenda under legal item
F) Approve Resolution 20-95 Approve Contract And Performance And/Or Payment
Bonds For The Timberland Drive HMA Paving Improvements Project.

Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, and Sporleder

Nay: None

Motion Carried.

Motion by Ostrem, seconded by Solberg, to approve the September 21, 2020
regular meeting minutes.

Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, and Sporleder

Nay: None

Motion Carried.

CITIZEN APPEARANCE

Marty Isebrand asked a question about the organizational structure of city officials’
positions.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A)  Proposed 2020-3 Amendment to Urban Renewal Plan for Story City
Consolidated Urban Renewal Area
With no public comment, Mayor Jensen closed the public hearing.



A)

B)

C)

D)

LEGAL ITEMS

RESOLUTION NO. 20-91 — APPROVE 2020-3 AMENDMENT TO

URBAN RENEWAL PLAN FOR THE STORY CITY

CONSOLIDATED URBAN RENEWAL AREA

Motion by Solberg, seconded by Sporleder, to approve

Resolution No. 20-91 — Approve 2020-3 Amendment to Urban
Renewal Plan for the Story City Consolidated Urban Renewal Area
Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, and Sporleder

Nay: None

Motion Carried

RESOLUTION NQO. 20-92 — APPROVING CONTRACT AND
PERFORMANCE AND/OR PAYMENT BONDS FOR THE LARSON
AVENUE WATER MAIN IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

Motion by Phillips, seconded by Solberg, to approve Resolution No. 20-92 —
Approving Contract and Performance and/or Payment Bonds for the Larson
Avenue Water Main Improvements Project

Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, and Sporleder

Nay: None

Motion Carried

RESOLUTION NO. 20-93 — SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING ON A
REQUEST FOR REZONING

Motion by Ostrem, seconded by Phillips, to approve Resolution No. 20-93 —
Setting a Public Hearing on a Request for Rezoning for the former mall from
“C-1” Highway Commercial to ‘HM-1” Highway Mall District. Public
Hearing to be held in city hall on October 19 at 7:00 p.m.

Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, and Sporleder

Nay: None

Motion Carried

RESOLUTION NO. 20-94 — PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF
$1.350.000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CORPORATE PURPOSE
AND REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2020 AND PROVIDING FOR
THE LEVY OF TAXES TO PAY THE SAME

Motion by Phillips, seconded by Ostrem, to approve Resolution No. 20-94 —
Providing for the Issuance of $1,350,000 General Obligation Corporate
Purpose and Refunding Bonds, Series 2020 and Providing for the Levy of




E)

F)

A)

Taxes to Pay the Same

Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, and Sporleder
Nay: None

Motion Carried

ORDINANCE NO. 302 - AMENDING CHAPTER 166, SECTION 23,
OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF STORY CITY,
IOWA TO CORRECT ERRORS IN ESTABLISHMENT OF ZONING
DISTRICT, WAIVE TWO READING AND PROCEED TO FINAL
READING

Motion by Sporleder, seconded by Solberg, to waive a provision requiring
two readings and proceed to the final reading.

Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, and Sporleder

Nay: None

Motion Carried

Motion by Sporleder, seconded by Ostrem to approve the final reading of
Ordinance No. 302 — Amending Chapter 166, Section 23, of the

Code of Ordinances of the City of Story City, Iowa to Correct Errors

in Establishment of Zoning District.

Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, and Sporleder

Nay: None

Motion Carried

RESOLUTION NO. 20-95—APPROVE CONTRACT AND
PERFORMANCE AND/OR PAYMENT BONDS FOR THE
TIMBERLAND DRIVE HMA PAVING IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
Motion by Phillips, seconded by Solberg, to approve Resolution No. 20-
95—Approve Contract And Performance And/Or Payment Bonds For The
Timberland Drive HMA Paving Improvements Project

Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, and Sporleder

Nay: None

Motion Carried

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

Preliminary Discussion on the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Budget — Police, Fire,
and First Responders

Police Chief Matt Sporleder was present to review projects and expenses
from FY 19/20 as well as anticipated projects and expenses for FY 20/21.



B)

C)

D)

E)

F)

Fire Chief Lysle Macdonald was present to review projects and expenses
from FY 19/20 as well as anticipated projects and expenses for FY 20/21.
No action needed by council.

Approve New Control Panel at Lift Station

Motion by Solberg, seconded by Sporleder, to Approve the New Control
Panel at Lift Station at an estimated cost of $22,000.

Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, and Sporleder

Nay: None

Motion Carried

Approve Merchant Agreement for GovPayNet/AllPaid

Motion by Sporleder, seconded by Ostrem, to Approve Merchant Agreement
for GovPayNet/AllPaid at no cost to the city.

Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, and Sporleder

Nay: None

Motion Carried

Request Authorization to Replace Four City Hall Windows

Motion by Phillips, seconded by Solberg, to approve Authorization to
Replace Four City Hall Windows at an estimated cost of $9,850.00
Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, and Sporleder

Nay: None

Motion Carried

Approve Amendment to Engineering Services Agreements with

Fox Engineering for the Timberland Drive Improvements Project and the
Larson Ave Water Main Project

Motion by Solberg, seconded by Sporleder, to Approve Amendment to
Engineering Services Agreements with Fox Engineering as presented.
Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, and Sporleder

Nay: None

Motion Carried

Approve Engineering Services Agreement with CGA for Broad

Street Reconstruction Phase II Project

Motion by Sporleder, seconded by Phillips, to Approve Engineering
Services Agreement with CGA for Broad Street Reconstruction Phase I1
Project



G)

A)

A)

Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, and Sporleder
Nay: None
Motion Carried

Approve Construction Pay Application No. 3 for the Wastewater
Treatment Facility Phase I Improvements Project

Motion by Sporleder, seconded by Ostrem, to Approve Construction Pay
Application No. 3 for the Wastewater Treatment Facility Phase I
Improvements Project in the amount of $84,844.50

Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, and Sporleder

Nay: None

Motion Carried

PERMITS

Liquor:

1. Bethany Life — 212 Lafayette

Motion by Sporleder, seconded by Phillips, to approve the liquor license at
Bethany Life—212 Lafayette

Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, and Sporleder

Nay: None

Motion Carried

MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS

Discussion, with Possible Action, on Beggars Night

Motion by Ostrem, seconded by Phillips, to approve having Beggars Night
on October 31 from 5:30-7 with guidelines as discussed.

Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg

Nay: Sporleder

Motion Carried

APPROVAL OF BILLS AND CLAIMS FOR SEPTEMBER

Motion by Sporleder, seconded by Solberg to approve bills and claims for
September.

Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, Solberg, and Sporleder

Nay: None

Motion Carried



MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL COMMENTS REGARDING
NON-AGENDA ITEMS

CM Sporleder: Margins in Claims and Budgets Reports didn’t completely
scan on electronic copy.

There being no further business before council the meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

ATTEST:

Heather Slifka, City Clerk Mike Jensen, Mayor



Story City, Iowa October 12, 2020

Mayor Jensen called the special council meeting to order on Monday, October 12, 2020,
at 5:15 p.m. in the City Hall.

Present: Mayor Jensen, Administrator Jackson, Council Members Ostrem, Phillips, and
Sporleder

Absent: Solberg

Also Present: None

Motion by Sporleder, seconded by Phillips, to approve the agenda
Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, and Sporleder

Nay: None

Motion Carried.

Motion by Ostrem, seconded by Phillips, to defer approval of the October 5, 2020 regular
meeting minutes.

Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, and Sporleder

Nay: None

Motion Carried.

MAYOR & CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS

A) REQUEST APPROVAL FOR ELECTION POLLING LOCATION

AT THE COMMUNITY/SENIOR CENTER ON NOVEMBER 3RP
Story County Auditor’s office has requested that the Community/Senior
Center be used as a polling location for the election to be held on
November 3. Due to COVID-19, the center is closed. The Story County
Auditor has also indicated that they cannot require voters to wear masks or
face coverings. Face coverings are required in city buildings. Mayor and
council members discussed.

Motion by Sporleder, seconded by Ostrem, to approve the Community/Senior
Center as a polling location for the November 3™ election and waive the
requirement, but strongly encourage the wearing of face coverings.

Aye: Ostrem, Phillips, and Sporleder
Nay: None
Motion Carried

There being no further business before the council, the meeting was adjourned at

5:20 p.m.

Attest:
Mike Jensen, Mayor Mark A. Jackson, City Administrator




1913

CitY OF STORY CITY

504 Broad Street
Story City, 1A 50248
515.733.2121

.Ci city.or
Herschell-Spillman Carousel _ c1tyofst0ry y-01€

To: The Honorable Mayor & City Council
From:Mark A. Jackson, City Administrator
Re: Rezoning of Story City Business Center
324 Factory Outlet Drive

Date: October 19, 2020

Presented for Mayor & City Council consideration is Ordinance No. 303 for the
purpose of rezoning the Story City Business Center, 324 Factory Outlet Drive,
from “C-1” - Highway Commercial District to “HM-1” — Highway Mall District.

Pursuant to Section 3 of the Development Agreement approved by the City
Council on April 2, 2018, states:

“If the Developer obtains commitments Jfrom potential tenants to lease
50,000 square feet of finished space on the Real Estate by October 1, 2018,
the zoning for the Project will remain as Highway Commercial. If the
Developer is not able to obtain such commitments by October 1, 2018,

the City agrees to rezone the Real Estate as Highway Commercial Limited
and will cooperate with the Developer in negotiating the permitted uses in
said District.”

At its meeting on December 16, 2019, the City Council approved the establishment
fof a new zoning district for the former mall property. After the adoption of the new
zoning district, the next step should have been the actual rezoning of the property.
The rezoning does not appear to have taken place.




@Beaco N~ Story County, IA/ City of Ames

INTERSTATE 35

S

= BROAD ST——

['-[‘" s|®

Legend
[C] Parcels
== Lots
D Townships
Sections
"] Quarter Quarters
D Corporate Limits

Road Centerlines
Parcel ID 0207301285 Alternate ID 0207301285 Owner Address E124,LLC
Sec/Twp/Rng 07-85-23 Class C - COMMERCIAL 9500 UNIVERSITY AVE STE 2112
Property Address 324 FACTORY OUTLETDR Acreage n/a WEST DES MOINES 1A 50266
STORY CITY
District 14090 - STORY CITY CITY/ROLAND-STORY SCH
Brief Tax Description MALLSDILOT:2STORY CITY

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Concerning Assessment Parcels and Platted Lots Within the City of Ames Jurisdiction:

Thesolid parcel boundary lines represent the legal description as recorded and are not necessarily the official platted lot lines. Dashed lines are official platted
lots. Ifa parcel contains dashed lines, please contact the Ames Planning & Housing Department (515-239-5400) to determine which lines can be recognized for
building permit or zoning purposes. If you have questions regarding the legal description or parcel measurements, please contact the Story County Auditor's
office (515-382-7210).

Date created: 10/7/2020
Last Data Uploaded: 10/7/2020 12:15:47 AM

Developed by‘:’ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL



SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY: Mark A. Jackson, 504 Broad Street, Story City, Iowa, 50248,
(515) 733-2121

GRANTORS: City of Story City

GRANTEE: City of Story City

RETURN TO: City of Story City, City Hall, 504 Broad Street, Story City, Iowa 50248

ORDINANCE NO. 303
AN ORDINANCE CHANGING THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF
STORY CITY, IOWA BY CHANGING THE DISTRICT BOUNDARIES OF THE “C-1"
AND “HM-1" DISTRICTS

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE INCORPORATED CITY OF STORY
CITY, IOWA;

Section 1. That the official zoning map of the City of Story City, lowa is hereby changed
by changing the district boundaries of the “HM-1" to include the following described real estate,
which was previously zoned “C-1":

Mall Subdivision 1, Lot 2

Section 2. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed.

Section 3. That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption
by the City Council and publication thereof as provided by law.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 19" day of October, 2020.

ATTEST:
Mike Jensen, Mayor Heather Slifka, City Clerk




MINUTES RE: ORDINANCE 303:

Councilperson introduced an ordinance entitled “Ordinance No. 303. An
Ordinance Changing the Official Zoning Map of the City of Story City, Iowa by Changing the
District Boundaries of the “C-1"> and HM-1” District

It was moved by Councilperson , and seconded by Councilperson , that
the ordinance by adopted.

AYE:
NAY:
ABSENT:

WHEREUPON, the Mayor declared the motion duly carried and declared that the
ordinance had been given its initial consideration

It was moved by Councilperson that the provision requiring an ordinance to
be considered at two meetings prior to passage be suspended. This motion was seconded by
Councilperson » and, upon roll call, was carried by an aye and nay vote of

the Council, as follows:

AYE:
NAY:
ABSENT:

WHEREUPON, the Mayor declared the provision requiring an ordinance to be
considered at two meetings prior to passage be suspended.

It was then moved by Councilperson that Ordinance No. 303 be
passed and the title agreed upon. This motion was seconded by Councilperson , and,
upon roll call, was carried by an aye and nay vote of the Council, as follows:

AYE:

NAY:

ABSENT:

WHEREUPON, the Mayor declared Ordinance No. 303 duly passed and the title agreed
upon this 19" day of October, 2020.

ATTEST:
Mike Jensen, Mayor Heather Slifka, City Clerk




Story City421081-60/Apprv2020-3TIFOrd

ORDINANCE NO. 304

An Ordinance Providing for the Division of Taxes Levied on Certain Taxable
Property added to the Story City Consolidated Urban Renewal Area, Pursuant to
Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa

BE IT ENACTED by the Council of the City of Story City, Iowa:

Section 1. Purpose. The purpose of this ordinance is to provide for the division of
taxes levied on certain taxable property that has been added to the Story City Consolidated
Urban Renewal Area, each year by and for the benefit of the state, city, county, school districts
or other taxing districts, after the effective date of this ordinance, in order to create a special fund
to pay the principal of and interest on loans, moneys advanced to or indebtedness, including

bonds proposed to be issued by the City of Story City to finance projects in the Story City
Consolidated Urban Renewal Area.

Section 2.  Definitions. For use within this ordinance the following terms shall have
the following meanings:

“City” shall mean the City of Story City, lowa.

“County” shall mean Story County, lowa.

“2020-3 Property” shall mean certain taxable property that was added to the Story City
Consolidated Urban Renewal Area, by resolution of the City Council adopted on October 5,
2020, with the following legal description:

Timberland Ridge Subdivision, First Addition, Lots 1 through 30

Marvick’s Subdivison, Third Addition, Lots 1 through 10

Jacobson Park Subdivision, First Addition, Outlot Z

Jacobson Park Subdivision, Third Addition, Outlot X

Lot 15, lying east of the Skunk River, in the East half of the Southeast Quarter, Section

12, Township 85 North, Range 24 West of the 5" P.M., Story County, Iowa.

All'in City of Story City, Story County, State of Iowa

-3-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



Story City421081-60/Apprv2020-3TIFOrd

Section 3. Provisions for Division of Taxes Levied on 2020-3 Property. After the
effective date of this ordinance, the taxes levied on the 2020-3 Property each year by and for the
benefit of the State of lowa, the City, the County and any school district or other taxing district in
which the 2020-3 Property is located, shall be divided as follows:

(a) that portion of the taxes which would be produced by the rate at which the
tax is levied each year by or for each of the taxing districts upon the total sum of the
assessed value of the 2020-3 Property, as shown on the assessment roll as of January 1 of
the calendar year preceding the first calendar year in which the City certifies to the
County Auditor the amount of loans, advances, indebtedness, or bonds payable from the
special fund referred to in paragraph (b) below, shall be allocated to and when collected
be paid into the fund for the respective taxing district as taxes by or for said taxing
district into which all other property taxes are paid. For the purpose of allocating taxes
levied by or for any taxing district which did not include the 2020-3 Property on the
effective date of this ordinance, but to which the 2020-3 Property has been annexed or
otherwise included after the effective date, the assessment roll applicable to property in
the annexed territory as of January 1 of the calendar year preceding the effective date of
the ordinance which amends the plan for the 2020-3 Property to include the annexed area,
shall be used in determining the assessed valuation of the taxable property in the annexed
area.

(b)  that portion of the taxes each year in excess of such amounts shall be
allocated to and when collected be paid into a special fund of the City to pay the principal
of and interest on loans, moneys advanced to or indebtedness, whether funded, refunded,
assumed or otherwise, including bonds issued under the authority of Section 403.9(1), of
the Code of Iowa, incurred by the City to finance or refinance, in whole or in part,
projects in the Story City Consolidated Urban Renewal Area, and to provide assistance
for low and moderate-income family housing as provided in Section 403.22, except that
taxes for the regular and voter-approved physical plant and equipment levy of a school
district imposed pursuant to Section 298.2 of the Code of Iowa, to the extend authorized
by Section 403.19(2) of the Code of lIowa, taxes for the instructional support program
levy of a school district imposed pursuant to Section 257.19 of the Code of Iowa, to the
extent authorized by Section 403.19(2) of the Code of Iowa, and taxes for the payment of
bonds and interest of each taxing district shall be collected against all taxable property
within the taxing district without limitation by the provisions of this ordinance. Unless
and until the total assessed valuation of the 2020-3 Property exceeds the total assessed
value of the 2020-3 Property as shown by the assessment roll referred to in subsection (a)
of this section, all of the taxes levied and collected upon the 2020-3 Property shall be
paid into the funds for the respective taxing districts as taxes by or for said taxing districts
in the same manner as all other property taxes. When such loans, advances,
indebtedness, and bonds, if any, and interest thereon, have been paid, all money thereafter
received from taxes upon the 2020-3 Property shall be paid into the funds for the
respective taxing districts in the same manner as taxes on all other property.

4-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



Story City421081-60/Apprv2020-3TIFOrd

(©) the portion of taxes mentioned in subsection (b) of this section and the
special fund into which that portion shall be paid may be irrevocably pledged by the City
for the payment of the principal and interest on loans, advances, bonds issued under the
authority of Section 403.9(1) of the Code of Iowa, or indebtedness incurred by the City to
finance or refinance in whole or in part projects in the Story City Consolidated Urban
Renewal Area.

(d)  asused in this section, the word “taxes” includes, but is not limited to, all
levies on an ad valorem basis upon land or real property.

Section 4. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed.

Section 5. Saving Clause. If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the
ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or
unconstitutional.

Section 6. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective after its final passage,
approval and publication, as provided by law.

Section 7. Filing with County Auditor. A copy of this Ordinance shall be filed in
the office of the County Auditor of Story County, lowa.

Passed by the Council of the City of Story City, Iowa, on October 19, 2020.

Mike Jensen, Mayor

Attest:

Heather Slifka, City Clerk

Approved on October 19, 2020.

Mike Jensen, Mayor

Attest:
Heather Slifka, City Clerk

-5-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



Story City421081-60/Apprv2020-3TIFOrd

APPROVE 2020-3 TIF ORDINANCE
421081-60
Story City, Iowa
October 19, 2020
The City Council of the City of Story City, lowa, met on October 19, 2020, at 7:00 p.m.,
at the City Hall Council Chambers, for the purpose of considering a tax increment ordinance.

The Mayor presided and the roll being called the following members of the Council were present
and absent:

Present:

Absent:

Council Member introduced an ordinance entitled “Ordinance
No. 304. An Ordinance Providing for the Division of Taxes Levied on Certain Taxable Property
added to the Story City Consolidated Urban Renewal Area, Pursuant to Section 403.19 of the
Code of Iowa.”

It was moved by Council Member and seconded by Council
Member that the ordinance be adopted. The Mayor put the
question on the motion and the roll being called, the following named Council Members voted:

Ayes:

Nays:

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the motion duly carried and declared that the ordinance
had been given its initial consideration.

It was moved by Council Member and seconded by Council
Member to suspend the statutory rule requiring an ordinance
to be considered and voted on for passage at two Council meetings prior to the meeting at which
it is to be finally passed. The Mayor put the question on the motion and the roll being called, the
following named Council Members voted:

Ayes:

Nays:

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the motion duly carried.

-1-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORNEYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



Story City421081-60/Apprv2020-3TIFOrd

It was moved by Council Member and seconded by Council
Member that the ordinance entitled “Ordinance No. . An
Ordinance Providing for the Division of Taxes Levied on Certain Taxable Property added to the
Story City Consolidated Urban Renewal Area, Pursuant to Section 403.19 of the Code of Iowa,”
now be put upon its final consideration and adoption. The Mayor put the question on the final
passage and adoption of the ordinance and the roll being called, the following named Council
Members voted:

Ayes:

Nays:

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the motion duly carried and the ordinance duly adopted,
as follows:

2-
DORSEY & WHITNEY LLP, ATTORN EYS, DES MOINES, IOWA



City OF STORY CITY

504 Broad Street
Story City, 1A 50248
515.733.2121

www.cityofstorycity.org

Herschell-Spillman Carousel

To:  The Honorable Mayor & City Council
From:Mark A. Jackson, City Administrator

Re:  Set Public Hearing on Updated

Floodplain Management Ordinance

Date: October 19, 2020

Presented for Mayor & City Council consideration is Resolution No. 20-96 for the
purpose of setting a public hearing for November 2™ on an update to the floodplain
management ordinance.

The new Federal Emergency Management Agency’s (F EMA) Flood Insurance Rate
Maps for the city were finalized this summer and will become effective on January
15, 2021. One of the requirements is for the City to update its floodplain
management ordinance to ensure we are fully compliant with the regulations of the
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) and to reference the new effective date of
the maps.

Story City has participated in the NFIP since 1975. In order to remain in good
standing with the program, FEMA requires the city to update its floodplain
management ordinance prior to January 15, 2021.

The Iowa Department of Natural Resources provided a model floodplain

anagement ordinance so that it aligns the regulations with the floodplain criteria
fFEMA and the State of Iowa.




The following resolution was offered by Councilperson ,
who moved its adoption

RESOLUTION NO. 20-96

A RESOLUTION SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ORDINANCE
UPDATING THE FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) is
requiring the City to update its floodplain management ordinance in order to
ensure full compliance with the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP)
regulations, and

WHEREAS, an update to the floodplain management ordinance has been
presented for Mayor, City Council, and Public consideration, and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Story City, wishes to hold a public
hearing on the ordinance, and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to fix a time and place of a public hearing on the
proposed ordinance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Story City, Iowa, as follows:

Section 1. November 2, 2020, at 7:00 o’clock p.m., at the City Hall,
Story City, Iowa, is hereby fixed as the time and place of hearing on the ordinance.

Section 2. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to publish

notice of the hearing (the “Notice of Hearing”) on the ordinance pursuant to Section
362.3 of the Iowa Code.

Section 3.  That all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith
are repealed, and the same by an aye and nay vote, as follows:

This motion was seconded by Councilperson , and,
upon roll call, was carried by an aye and nay vote, as follows:




AYE:

NAY:

ABSENT:

WHEREUPON, the Mayor declared the Resolution duly adopted this 19" day
of October, 2020.

Attest:
Mike Jensen, Mayor Heather Slifka, City Clerk




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON A PROPOSED ORDINANCE
UPDATING THE FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCE

Notice Is Hereby Given: That at 7:00 o’clock p.m., at the City Hall, Story
City, lowa, on November 2, 2020, the City Council of the City of Story City, Iowa,
will hold a public hearing on a proposed ordinance updating the floodplain
management ordinance

At the hearing any interested person may file written objections or comments
and may be heard with respect to the subject matters of the hearing.

Heather Slifka
City Clerk



Chapter 160
FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT

160.01 - Definitions

Unless specifically defined below, words or phrases used in this Ordinance shall be interpreted so as to
give them the meaning they have in common usage and to give this Ordinance its most reasonable
application.

1.

APPURTENANT STRUCTURE - A structure which is on the same parcel of the property as the principal
structure to be insured and the use of which is incidental to the use of the principal structure.

BASE FLOOD - The flood having one (1) percent chance of being equaled or exceeded in any given
year. (Also commonly referred to as the “100-year flood”).

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (BFE) - The elevation floodwaters would reach at a particular site during the
occurrence of a base flood event.

BASEMENT - Any enclosed area of a building which has its floor or lowest level below ground level
(subgrade) on all sides. Also see “lowest floor.”

DEVELOPMENT - Any man-made change to improved or unimproved real estate, including but not
limited to buildings or other structures, mining, dredging, filling, grading, paving, excavation, drilling
operations or storage of equipment or materials. “Development” does not include “minor projects”
or “routine maintenance of existing buildings and facilities” as defined in this section. It also does
not include gardening, plowing, and similar practices that do not involve filling or grading.

ENCLOSED AREA BELOW LOWEST FLOOR - The floor of the lowest enclosed area in a building when

all the following criteria are met:

A. The enclosed area is designed to flood to equalize hydrostatic pressure during flood events with
walls or openings that satisfy the provisions of Section 160.07 (2)(D)(1) of this Ordinance, and

B. The enclosed area is unfinished (not carpeted, drywalled, etc.) and used solely for low damage
potential uses such as building access, parking or storage, and

C. Machinery and service facilities (e.g., hot water heater, furnace, electrical service) contained in
the enclosed area are located at least one (1) foot above the base flood elevation, and

D. The enclosed area is not a “basement” as defined in this section.

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION - Any structure for which the “start of construction” commenced before
the effective date of the first floodplain management regulations adopted by the community.

EXISTING FACTORY-BUILT HOME PARK OR SUBDIVISION - A factory-built home park or subdivision
for which the construction of facilities for servicing the lots on which the factory-built homes are to
be affixed (including at a minimum, the installation of utilities, the construction of streets, and either
final site grading or the pouring of concrete pads) is completed before the effective date of the first
floodplain management regulations adopted by the community.

EXPANSION OF EXISTING FACTORY-BUILT HOME PARK OR SUBDIVISION - The preparation of
additional sites by the construction of facilities for servicing the lots on which the factory-built



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

homes are to be affixed {including at a minimum, the installation of utilities, the construction of
streets, and either final site grading or the pouring of concrete pads).

FACTORY-BUILT HOME - Any structure, designed for residential use which is wholly or in substantial
part, made, fabricated, formed or assembled in manufacturing facilities for installation or assembly
and installation, on a building site. For the purpose of this Ordinance factory-built homes include
mobile homes, manufactured homes, and modular homes; and also include “recreational vehicles”
which are placed on a site for greater than 180 consecutive days and not fully licensed for and ready
for highway use.

FACTORY-BUILT HOME PARK OR SUBDIVISION - A parcel or contiguous parcels of land divided into
two or more factory-built home lots for sale or lease.

FIVE HUNDRED (500) YEAR FLOOD - A flood, the magnitude of which has a two-tenths (0.2) percent
chance of being equaled or exceeded in any given year or which, on average, will be equaled or
exceeded at least once every five hundred (500) years.

FLOOD - A general and temporary condition of partial or complete inundation of normally dry land
areas resulting from the overflow of streams or rivers or from the unusual and rapid runoff of
surface waters from any source.

FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) - The official map prepared as part of (but published
separately from) the Flood Insurance Study which delineates both the flood hazard areas and the
risk premium zones applicable to the community.

FLOOD INSURANCE STUDY (FIS) - A report published by FEMA for a community issued along with the
community’s Flood Insurance Rate Map(s). The study contains such background data as the base
flood discharge and water surface elevations that were used to prepare the FIRM.

FLOODPLAIN - Any land area susceptible to being inundated by water as a result of a flood.

FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT - An overall program of corrective and preventive measures for
reducing flood damages and promoting the wise use of floodplains, including but not limited to
emergency preparedness plans, flood control works, floodproofing and floodplain management
regulations.

FLOODPROOFING - Any combination of structural and nonstructural additions, changes, or
adjustments to structures, including utility and sanitary facilities, which will reduce or eliminate
flood damage to such structures.

FLOODWAY - The channel of a river or stream and those portions of the floodplains adjoining the
channel, which are reasonably required to carry and discharge flood waters or flood flows so that
confinement of flood flows to the floodway area will not cumulatively increase the water surface
elevation of the base flood by more than one (1) foot.

FLOODWAY FRINGE - Those portions of the Special Flood Hazard Area outside the floodway.






